



Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Wednesday, September 18, 2019

At 3:00 PM

at 2 Fairgrounds Road Conference Room, 2 Fairgrounds Road, Nantucket, MA 02554

Members Present: Jason Bridges (Chair), Ian Golding (Vice-Chair), Maria Pino, Matt Fee, Campbell Sutton, Laura Walters

Members Absent: Dave Fredericks

Staff Present: Mike Burns,

Others Present: Harvey Young

I. Call to Order

- The Chair called meeting to order at 3:02PM

II. Establishment of Quorum

- The Chair declared a quorum present

III. Approval of Agenda

- The agenda was unanimously approved – motion: Campbell S, second: Ian G.

IV. Public Comment

- None

V. Action / Discussion Items

a. Dockless Micro-Mobility Requirements

- The committee discussed each of the requirements.
- There was consensus to delete “for preferred areas” from #2.
- There was consensus to delete public right of way language from #12.
- There was consensus to change “parking” to “vehicles left” for #14 and #15.
- There was consensus to delete the “6AM to 6PM” language and the “weekend and holidays” language from #16.
- There was consensus to add a #22 noting that failure to adhere to the requirements may result in loss of license.

b. Electric Bike Regulations

- Jason B mentioned that he will seek an update on the pending ebike legislation from legislative liaison Tom Dixon.

c. Multi-use Path Safety and Right of Way

- Jason B mentioned the deadline for citizen articles is November 18th.
- Ian G mentioned he may resubmit the three bylaw amendments that were submitted for the 2019 Annual Town Meeting.
- Harvey Y suggested the committee may want to submit the amendments as three separate articles.

- Action: Matt F made a motion, seconded by Campbell S, to submit the amendment requiring bike buffer zone for vehicle passing bicycles as a separate article.
- Vote was unanimous.
- Action: Matt F made a motion, seconded by Campbell S, to recommend \$50,000 from the vehicle excise tax fund for development of a bicycle and pedestrian crash database.
- Vote was unanimous.

d. On-going Projects:

1. Downtown Sidewalks

- i. Washington St between Coffin St and Salem St
- ii. Easy Street between Oak St and Broad St
- iii. Judith Chase Ln between Fair St and Pine St

- There was no update provided for these projects.

2. Intown Bike Path

- i. Orange Street and Washington St phases – update on procurement effort

- There was no update provided for these projects.

- ii. Goose Pond Path Lighting Options

- There was no update provided for these projects.

3. Pleasant Street/Williams Lane – update on procurement effort

- There was no update provided for these projects.

4. Sparks Ave – update on procurement effort.

- There was no update provided for these projects.

5. Tom Nevers

- There was no update provided for these projects.

VI. Other Business

- There was consensus to schedule the next meeting for November 13th.

VII. Approval of Minutes

- The minutes were accepted unanimously (motion: Matt F/seconded: Campbell S).

VIII. Adjournment

- The meeting was adjourned at 4:35PM (motion: Campbell S/seconded: Maria P)

Submitted by:
Mike Burns